Subject: This is permission for one of Gatchel's articles to go in the IR

From: Scott Millar [scott.millar@remedica.com]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 3:57 AM

To: Wingfield, Tommie ]

Subject: FW: Requesting to put an article in home institutional repository

Dear Tommie,
Thank you for your email.
| am very happy to grant permission to put the below-mentioned article in the UTA institutional repository.

Best wishes,
Scott

Scotf Millar
Head of Journals

Commonwealth House
1 Mew Oxford Strest
iondon WC1TA 1RU

Tel: +44 20 7759 2927
Fax: +44 20 7759 2851

www.remedica.com

Remedica is a member of the AS&K Media Partnership

From: Wingfield, Tommie J [mailto:wingfield@uta.edu]

Sent: 12 November 2009 23:03

To: info; Broeker, Lee Ann

Cc: Holmes, Ramona R

Subject: Requesting to put an article in home institutional repository

Dr. Robert Gatchel has an article published in Advances in Pain Management. | am requesting permission to put this
article in the institutional repository at the University of Texas at Arlington, where Dr. Gatchel on the faculty.

The article is “Methods for Monitoring Medication Use in Chronic Pain Patients”. Advances in Pain Management, V. 21,
pp 54-58, 2008.

Does your policy permit this?
Thank you.

Tommie Wingfield
The Library



